FILED 7/6/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 05710-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 11:59 AM
To: Kiwanis Curry

Subject: FW: Docket 170134-TL

Good morning, Kiwanis,

Per your request below, we will move DNs 05640-2017 and 05641-2017 from Docket 20170000 to
Docket 20170134. If you have any questions, please let us know.

I will forward this link to ITS. Thank you for bringing that to us too!!

Dorothy

From: Kiwanis Curry

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 11:31 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket 170134-TL

Good Marning,

Dorothy, please move document nos. 05640-17 and 05641-17 from 170000 to docket no. 170134,
Also, the link to the document in the email below does not work.

Thanks

From: Beth Salak

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 1:44 PM

To: Kiwanis Curry

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter

From: NoReply
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2017 12:20 PM
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = NEFCOM (Polikoff) - Letter dated 6/29/17, with forwarding confidential DN
05641-17; includes redacted version.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\17\05640-17

Document ID = 05640-17
Document Filed 06/30/17



The filing described above is now available in PDF format.
To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the
PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred

version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is
available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.





